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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 

DATE: September 16, 2015 
 
TO:  Proposers 
 
FROM: Phillip Davis 
  Administrator, District Contracts 
   
SUBJECT: Contract No.: E9088 
  Financial Project No.: 437303-1-52-01 
  County: Flagler County 
  Project Name: Bunnell US 1 SB Weigh Station Building Replacement 
 
 
Proposer and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced documents are 
hereby revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below.   
 
 
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL REFERENCES 
References to the original RFP Document that are not revised herein are still in effect for this 
contract.  
 
1. Reference No. 2 – Concept Drawings 

a. Replaced Drawing No. GC-003 (Sheet No. 6) – Site Utilities / Grading 
 
 
All other conditions of the subject contract remain unchanged. 
 
If you are a PROPOSAL HOLDER, please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on Page 1 
of the Form 375-020-12 of your Proposal, and return with your bid. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact Phillip 
Davis at (850) 414-4000.  

 


